
CITY OF HIGH POINT 
AGENDA ITEM 

 

 

 

PURPOSE: The Fleet Services Department needs to order a front-end loader refuse truck for the daily 
needs of environmental services. Using the Heil Sourcwell Contract #110223-THC a 2025 Battle Motors 
LET2 cab/chassis with Heil DuraPack 40 cubic yard full eject front end loading refuse body is being 
recommended for Council approval. 

BACKGROUND: The Environmental Services Division is currently utilizing a 2014 Peterbilt front-end 
loader that needs replacement due to age, condition, and usage.  Using the Heil/Sourcewell Contract# 
110223-THC, a 2025 Battle Motors LET2 cab/chassis with Heil DuraPack 40 cubic yard full eject front 
end loading refuse body is being recommended for Council approval.  The new unit is like other trucks 
they are using and will meet their needs.  The price of $396,986 is for the truck, training, extended 
warranty, and delivery.  The estimated delivery is less than 365 days. 

BUDGET IMPACT: Funds are available in the 2024-25 budget. 

RECOMMENDATION/ACTION REQUESTED: The Fleet Services Department recommends 
purchasing the new 2025 Battle Motors LET2 cab/chassis with Heil Dura Pack 40 cubic yard body from 
Carolina Environmental Systems, Inc in the amount of $396,986.00.  Recommendation also includes 
declaring the current truck as surplus and disposing through the online auction process. 

   

TITLE:  Front-End Loader Refuse Truck 

FROM:  Kevin Rogers, Fleet Director MEETING DATE:  August 5, 2024 

PUBLIC HEARING:  n/a ADVERTISED DATE/BY: n/a 

ATTACHMENTS:  Formal Bid Recommendation 




